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November 10, 2020

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

vision of rall
ADVANCE CASE PARTS, INC. Dy ° Corpo ons

12489 NW 44TH STREET
CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33065

**+3p EASE GIVE THE ORIGINAL SUBMISSION
SUBJECT: ADVANCE CASE PARTS, INC. DATE AS THE FILE DATE 11/9/20%###*#% #4244
REF: P07000125867

Wae received your alactronically transmitted dooumant. Howavaer, the
document has not been filed. Please make the followlng correctlions and
rofax the complete document, including tha electronic £iling cover shaet.

As of January 1, 2020, the form for mearging a Profit Corporation has
changed. Please use the new Profit Corporation Merger with cther
Corporationform located on our website (www.sunbiz.org).

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60
days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please
call (850) 245-6030.

Terri J Schroeder FAX Aud. #: E20000388372
Ragulatory Specialist III Letter Numbaer: 020A00022489

PO BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flondz 32314
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Kim Tadlock

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Kim Tadlock

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6380
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6380_20201109_150607_00003CB7-0000.pdf

Create Time: 11/09/2020 03:03:44 PM
Schedule Time: 11/08/2020 03:06:07 PM
State: sent

Schedute Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: Q

Try #:1

Username: admin

Sender name: Kim Tadlock

Sender email: ktadlock@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: B00-432-3622 Sender org: Capitol
Services, Inc.

Subject: H20000388372 3
Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 5

Reciplerrt fax: 850-617-6380
Rectplent phone:

Recipiert name:

Reciplent org: FL SOS

Use cover page: true T
Recelpt: always T O
Print receipt: never RS '
Print receipt printer:
Print receipt first page: false -.‘-_r'\
Fax Page Siz1e: auto
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Articles of Merger
of
Advance Food Service Equipment LLC,
a Maine limited liability company

With and Into

Advance Case Parts, Inc.,
a Florida corporation

November 5, 2020

The following articles of merger (the “Articles of Merger”) of Advance Food Service
Equipment LLC, a Maine limited liability (the “Merging Corporation™), and Advance Case Parts,
Inc., a Florida corporation (the “Surviving Corporation™), have been duly adopted and submitted
in accordance with the Florida Business Corporation Act (the “FBCA™), pursuant to Section
607.1105 of the FBCA.

FIRST: THE SURVIVING PARTY

The exact name, jurisdiction, and document number of the Surviving Corporalfl;on ate as
B YEN L)

follows: P
'.;;1 v ‘(:9; "
Name urisdiction Document-Numbeg g‘""
2B
Advance Case Parts, Inc. Flonda PO70001 25&67 % O
SECOND: THE MERGING PARTY i ";
T P,

The exact name, jurisdiction, and document nurnber of the Merging Corploratioiif1 dre as
follows:

Name Jurisdiction Document Number
Advance Food Service Equipment LLC Maine 20172424DC

THIRD: The merger was approved by the Surviving Corporation in accordance
with the applicable provisions of Section 607.1101(1)}b) of the FBCA and by the Merging
Corporation in accordance with the applicable laws of the State of Maine under which the
Merging Corporation was formed.

FOURTH: The Surviving Corporation exists before the merger and is a domestic
filing entity.

FIFTH: In accordance with applicable Florida law, the Plan of Merger was
approved and adopted by the sole shareholder and directors of the Surviving Corporation on
November 5, 2020.

5513%067;3
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H20000388372 3

SIXTH: In accordance with applicable Maine law, the Plan of Merger was
approved and adopted by the managing members and the members of the Merging Corporation
on November 5, 2020.

SEVENTH: The merger is to become effective on the date these Articles of Merger are

filed with the Department of State of the State of Florida. At the effective time of the merger, the
Merging Corporation shall be merged with and into the Surviving Corporation.

{Signature Page Follows)

550390673
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized signatories of the Surviving
Corporation and the Merging Corporation have executed and delivered these Articles of Merger
as of date first written above.

SURVIVING CORPORATION:

Advance Case Parts, Inc.,
a Florida corporaton

Titke: President

MERGING CORPORATION:

Advance Food Service Equipment LLC
Maine limited liability company

By:
Name: Paul Podhurst
Title: Managing Member

[Signature Page to Articles of Merger of
Advance Food Service Equipment LLC with end into Advance Case Parts, Inc.],

H20000388372 3



